From: "Meghan" <mhewton@triorigin.com>

Sent: 9/4/2014 8:41:35 AM

To: Henry.Kablalik@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;Christine.Wilson@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca;mhewton@triorigin.com

CcC:

BCC:

Subject: Clean up complete at Tri Origin property at Edehon Lake, NT

Good morning Ms Wilson and Mr Kablalik,

I just wanted to notify you that clean up of Tri Origin's former site near
the air strip at Edehon Lake (coordinates N60 26 53.8 W97 32 27.3) has
been

completed, pending receipt of an activities report. According to the
contractor hired to remove waste from the site, Ookpik Aviation, they have
removed all debris (including fuel drums, propane tanks, garbage, lumber,
etc.) from the site. Tri Origin is now waiting on a report from Ookpik
documenting the measures taken to clean the site and list the materials
removed. If you wish to perform a site visit to verify site cleanliness and
that the debris has been removed, how might be the best time to go,
weather

permitting.

Thank you very much for your patience with this matter. If you have any
questions or concerns, please contact me at the humber below.

Thank you,

Meghan Hewton

MSc. Geology

cid:image001.jpg@01CE4FD1.64AF91F0
<mailto:explore@triorigin.com> explore@triorigin.com

Bus: 905-727-1779
Fax: 905-727-8779

<http://www.triorigin.com/> www.triorigin.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any
unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any
action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you receive this

in error, please contact the sender at (905) 727-1779 and delete or destroy



this message and any copies. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to
be

secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of

this message which arise as a result of email transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard copy.
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